From: Eoi Enquiries

To: I
Subject: FOI-17-0156 - Housing List
Date: 16 February 2017 15:05:42
Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

ocor I

Thank you for your information request of 25 January 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

Please can you provide me with the following information:

- Please can you inform me of the number of people currently on your housing waiting list?
At 26/01/2017 there are 6528 applicants’ on the housing register.

- What is the average length of time an individual spends on your council's housing waiting
list before they are housed in permanent accommodation?

The average length of time applicants spent on the register based on allocations in 2015/16 is
410 days (58 weeks).

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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